

# Ali Karbasi

Isfahan County, Esfahan, Iran

 Ali@SoloCode.ir

 [linkedin.com/in/alikarbasicom](https://www.linkedin.com/in/alikarbasicom)

## Summary

In 2011 I developed my first android application and published it to the public. One month later it gained over 10.000 active users, and that's how my journey in the programming business got more serious.

Three years later, I took several online web development classes and developed my personal website, and in the same year, I designed and developed two websites for my clients.

Now I have knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP and experience with modern frameworks and Content management systems such as Laravel, WordPress, and WooCommerce.

در سال 2011 اولین اپلیکیشن اندرویدی که توسعه داده بودم را در کافه بازار منتشر کردم. یک ماه بعد کاربران این اپلیکیشن به بیش از 10 هزار نفر رسید و از آن زمان فعالیت من در زمینه برنامه نویسی اندروید، حرفه ای تر شد.

سه سال بعد، در چندین کلاس آنلاین آموزش طراحی سایت شرکت کردم و سایت شخصی خودم را توسعه دادم و در همان سال اول فعالیت خودم در زمینه طراحی سایت، یک سایت شرکتی و یک فروشگاه آنلاین را برای دو کارفرما توسعه دادم.

همچنین با اچ تی ام ال، سی اس اس، جاوا اسکریپت، پی اچ پی و سیستم هایی مانند لاراوول و وردپرس آشنایی دارم.

## Experience



### Web Developer

SoloCode [IR]

Oct 2021 - Present (2 months +)



### Content Creator

YouTube

Apr 2019 - Present (2 years 8 months +)



### Web Developer

EzShare [IR]

Apr 2021 - Present (8 months +)

Web Developer at EzShare.ir



### Web Designer

SilverMall

Jun 2020 - Present (1 year 6 months +)



### CEO and Founder

DigiUnbox [IR]

Mar 2017 - Aug 2021 (4 years 6 months)



### Web Developer

DigiUnbox [IR]

Jan 2017 - Aug 2021 (4 years 8 months)



### Network Intern

Amir Computer Co.

Oct 2020 - Nov 2020 (2 months)



### Graphic Designer

DigiUnbox [IR]

Oct 2019 - Dec 2019 (3 months)



### Graphic Designer

Islamic Azad University

Oct 2019 - Dec 2019 (3 months)

I designed the banners of the booth of Islamic Azad University of Isfahan in the 25th Autocom exhibition



### Android Developer

Toba Pilgrimage Services Company

May 2019 - Jun 2019 (2 months)



### Web Designer

AcademyIRAN

Jun 2018 - Jul 2018 (2 months)



### Web Designer

Iran Dairy Industries Co. (PEGAH) پگاه

Jan 2018 - Feb 2018 (2 months)



### Android Developer

Behsaa BPMS + ERP

Dec 2016 - Dec 2016 (1 month)

## Education



### Islamic Azad University

Bachelor of Software Engineering, Computer Engineering

2017 - 2021



### Shahed School

High School Diploma, Science

Mar 2012 - Dec 2016

## Licenses & Certifications



**HTML course** - Sololearn

1014-6338830



**CSS course** - Sololearn

1023-6338830



**PHP course** - Sololearn

1059-6338830



**JavaScript course** - Sololearn

6338830-1024



**Responsive Web Design course** - Sololearn

1162-6338830

## Skills

Software Development • Responsive Web Design • Video Editing • Android Development • Video Production • Programming • Front-end Development • Back-End Web Development • Adobe Photoshop • Adobe Premiere Pro